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Subject: RE: Mr Petrnan - Offer of Consulancy and Relaed Maters
From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-

Date: 04/06/2018, 16:43

To: Sp:

>, ‘Stuart Pettman’

€C: index arb ‘Aubrey Hayward Adam Linton <ad: k>, “Jason, The JET Group" . Adam Voce
Dear Stuart,
“Thanks for your time on the phone just now - appreciated. As we got cut off by signal- make sure all
the £15,000 over 3 if we could try and do 8 . S0 will d accordingl
Wil please can d also ad
(As mentioned, will need VAT invoices from yw and if: you hzve the VAY number great but if not then | believe you have to put "Number Pending” on the Invoice and include the VAT, anﬂ then also re-issue areplica with your VAT number once it arives).
(FYI need to be made out to " d News Limited, Comp: at Moor Place, Fore Street, London, EC2Y SEJ°).

e o i v b good.

With regards o the LS administation - as | sad | haven't had chance to read y but | will and then it is evening /
As said | think to get an hour with DL you have said that you / isto agree to - Iwill revert i feel | can provide any alternate insight.
Anyway, was good to talk - please call me di ither of these matters or anything ds b v

Speak later or early tomorrow morning
Kind Regards.
George

From: George Eaton-Busfield

Sent: 03 June 2018 22:35

To: Stuart uk>; 'Stuart Pettman’ il.com>; Adam com>; Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-chcoms David Balley <David >; Kelly Tinkler k>; index arb <i il.com>

Subject: FW: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Related Matters.

Importance: High

Dear Stuart, All,

Without Prejudice and Strictly Confidential.

Stuart, your emal below. Sorry v /wewil needs be n addition D
Asever, ndntended oy oy ! discussions in y fon o the believe all share.
s alwaysacocat,all paties who haeanterest o concer inthse attes should of courseseckthlrownegaland prfessona advic at thelr tas they see fit. Smilarly | as al parti i Kindly advise by return it i facts - isrelayed to me 3" hand and
inmany instances | have not been directly informed of the detailor the facts. My thanks in advance.
Firsly |/ we re /our apologies for the i have taen, longer tha hoped for 1" gatively imp: relationships. |/ we can only share that my / our commitment to aspire to integity airmess, 5
constant i all actions and decisions made - whether personally Indecd I/ we believe it is simply symptomatic of the complexity of these matters - across such factors as the aforesaid aspirati tothe hig of conduct, , and the i whom !/ imously feel there is a
y sty in so far as 1/ i ny regulation. | hope and trust you will actually hical approach. Let al parti ifficult today,are (allegedly*)
rd , 3 gh, Mr Richard Poel, Mr Richard Matthews, Mr Rajan Dhal,
pursuit or justi el i . In my opinion th travesty.
R law of course. he
bove said, | aterially assist i this email. | i In pursit for Il on the same team
in addition, and FYI, please note that Jason has and vering,and whist | am il awaitingsome nput rom Adam Voce 1 have puta into hir today and revert later as required - he may indeed join the above call y or pre s
“This email should act as a further reminder to Mr Voce and AL others t d requested below, t
With regards to your email response below - 1 may need to revert further, but it t ies for your / others attention as p a foll
1 d information that be of potents - withiny blue) - irm the detail of the updates and info regarding the companies’ such that it aligns to your - 1 have tried to be holistic and inclusive (just i but these entities may not be
drectyof matters of this email, or
2. VAT registration - noted, thanks
3. Stuart - There are a number of req appear /not 1am mistaken) - follows:
house - as noted the same day  doyou hav any thoughts/ inpton whatthey may e nfer?
please can you advi the significant points and potential impacts of this are on the company & ts creditors?
. Please advise when you anticipate attaining 2 VAT number or yourslf and your compary?
4 Adam/ son - o referte heprevoss el rquess
e RAN - . Please cal i Y
b acamp rm the other related Hi d /o are on track Monday as discussed. - AV
< v st of roles and bl i value to ask to be i in /busi -V E
(There are i ing ~ but willrase i / necessary). - JE/ AV
1 will resp insofar as 1 am . with related furth v - once again with the intent, as previousy stated, to enable a payment and conclusion to be secured in relation toall these matters herein tomorrow.
Regards,
George
b I vl s for shorter - (as opposed to x6 one hour calls to ‘look out for”
P this matter alongside yoursel i
bps. Lastly inthe f expediting progress, and supersedt 227586,/ adam(@-cv.com if you have any - that both
myand 2 due to the need tical Y 2 Thank you.
pops. the matter of professi for your services,
From: St Petman <stusrpetian s com>
Sent: 0 une 2018 1225
cucoms: on Exl, T Tirker o
Subject Ansers 3 equesied
Dear George, Thark you for
« Addresses:
weoate
LSO IDOPS5482 ot on 8 ey 91 Ao g o s, 52514 o, oron W16
. 3 st 2016 1 ¢, Paddock Wood, Tonbridse, Ken,Unied Kingdom, A2 62
v D o7éssrs 27 Aor 2011, Clemence Hose Curmmings LP Riverside House, 1.5 Como tret, Romord, M7 70N
o FRST CALL MARKET sQUAK ; ary 2007 9 Bickes Yrd, 151153 Bermondsey Street,London, SE1 3HA
. - Incorported 18 s Bangaore. 1 Prestige Meridian 230 s60029 . ey management.Ttal pacup capit £ NR 1.0 LAC.Noreported seured o,
NSULTANTS LTD 11315876 - ncosPoraen o 18 Ave. 201515 Comescia Rox, PAopock Waoo, K, Ureo Kncoors, TNAZ 6EN
. D 11211768 - CoRPORITD o 6 AP 2018 7175 SRTON STEET,LONSON, GRENTES LoVGoK, UNTES Koot WEZH 910
= My addres i 50 kol R, ey Kent,OAS 1.
- Romord, a7 70N
= S5 Reglech Consultants Liited 7175 Shelton tret, London,WC2 950
= Livesquawk nfo SolutionsPUT iited. Tofolow
Ao plasenote
. i
= Flesandresponsibities
© Data managers at Tir and 2barks
= Acomprehensiv st hs akreacy beenshared wth 4 fthse o il
o Retall Xbrokers,
= Acomprehenshe s has kready beenshred.
= one sready making the transiin and antheron sl
© PG comnectiviy o banksand Cental Sank st fcd ffering,
= FOMC fecd. twof the thres components neced are o i pisce.
© Echanges namely
= LM, (10 offercontent foryour metls channe,banhwidthdependent)
8 ICE, (o offer conent t your enrgy channel, bandvicthdependent)
.o
© P insttationai fow
© Historical and new customers
o Connecivty o trading laforms
= (lamesan conacts been shared previush)
© Accessto hina
= 20 ear plselatonshis.
St
From: George Eaton-Busfield
Sent: 01 June 2018 13:41
To: Stuart Pettman - Spap <spettman@spap.co.uk>
Cc: Jason, The JET Group < Jk>; Adam Voce <adam ; Kelly Tinkler <kelly.i I>; David Bailey <David, ;indexarb >; Albie Turner >; George d <george@g-cvcom>
Subject: RE: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Related Matters.
Importance: High
Dear Stuart, Adam, Jason,
o “good faith' payment oraspe
For payment per
Monday alo.
are able
Stuart/ All
1 House today. Do any of impactof -/
2 i it i  potential is company & tscrditors? - 5/ JE
3. eachof discussion. s
4 number Invoices if -
5. -
6 calltoday / / Many Thanks. - 5.
Adam / Jason:
7. Please callif v
8. v or Y
9. P d s
¥ iate. - JE/ AV
the ab
Jason, Ad
Regards,
George
Consultant on behalf of RANSauawk.
From: George Eaton-Busfield
Sent: 31 May 2018 1325
To: Stuart Pettman - Spap <spettman@spap co.uk>
e, Tho T Voce <adam@g cucoms; Kelly Tinkler e ; :
‘Subject: RE: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Related Matters.
Dear Stuart,
. e westl
e ise e the intrim “good fath” payment. i . Thaks for your isap

27/10/2018, 22:45



RE: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Relat...

Kind Regards.

George
Consultant on behalf of RANsauawk.

From: George Eaton-Busfield
Sent: 29 May 2018 16:55

Tos Stuart Pettman - 5pap <spettman @spap.co.uk>

Ce: Jason, The JET Voce <adam@g cv.com>; George Eaton-Busfeld <george @g-cu.com>; Kelly Tinkler <kelly I David Bailey <David Balley @) -
Subject: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Related Matters.

Importance: High

Dear Stuar,

Hope you are well i B o
P today - i ifpossibe.
ding) “good faith” recently -
whilst it - 48
Moreover, Tinkler, which under noissues and h for reasons Bail
it such sum or the entire sum, Obvioush i fes of relationships and the isfor and Ly fonal dis
THEREFORE, | o e

Kind Regards.
George

Consultant on behalf of RANsquawk.
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